
Marguerite McLean lCxx3C3.1 - G-tl 
From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: July Flex Filing FINAL.PDF 

Monday, June 28,2010 3:20 PM 

Aldazabal, Carlos; Daniel Lee; Brown, Paula K.; Floyd, Kandi M.; Elliott, Ed 
PGA July Flex Filing for PGS 

Ms. Cole, 

Attached is the July PGA Flex Filing for People Gas. These PGA factors will be effective June 29, 2010. 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential infomation. if yau have received this email by mistake, 
please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclosc it 10 anyone else. Although we take Precautions to protect against 
viruses. we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 

6/28/2010 



PEOPLES GAS 

June 28.2010 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) -- Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, 
effective June 29, 2010, for the month of July 2010, together with a copy of Schedule A-1 
showing the calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerelv, 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Manager, State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kandi Floyd (via e-mail) 

PLDPLE- GAD 
702 N~RIH FRANILIN STREET 
P.D. BOX 2562 
TAMP.. FL 3JhD1-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY WwW.PEOPLESGAS.COM 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Docket No. 100003-GU 

submitted for Filing: 06-28-10 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Pursuant to Commission Orders Nos. 24463 and 24463-A, Peoples Gas System hereby notifies 

the Commission that, effective June 29, 2010, for its first billing cycle, it will reduce its Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-09-0732-FOF-GU to $.E1742 per therm for 

residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factorto $61545 per 

therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class forthe month of July, 2010. Separate PGA factors will be 

used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on March 16,1999 in Docket No. 

981698. Schedule A-1 showing a comparison of the Company's projections for July 2010 has been 

submitted. 

Dated this 2Ern day of June, 2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kandi hn. Floyd 
" 

Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 2562, Tampa, Florida 33601 -2562 

Manager, State Regulatoly 
(813) 228-4668 



Composite Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 100003-GU 
~ e o p ~ e r  Gas system 

Page 1 of 3 
===FLEX D O W N I S  

COMBINED FOR ALL RATE CLASSES 
SCHEDULE A-1 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH: JULY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

r (THIRD PARTY) 

$203,076 ($106,924) $310,000 

$11.740 59.198 ($2,542) 
$153,569 $194.587 $41,018 
$217,149 $263,609 $46,460 

$0 $0 $0 
1 b+2+3+4+5+5a+5b+6)-(7+8+9+10) $10.806.524 $5,311,391 ($5,495,133) 

$0 SO 50 
$0 $0 $0 

6,665,000 6.665.000 0 
0 0 0 

7,622.483 7,450,000 (172,483) 
62,042,470 57,493,200 (4,549,270) 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

3,787.160 3,381,768 (405.392) 
3,787.160 3.381.768 (405,392) 

0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

0.00310 0.00272 (0.00038) 
0.04055 0.05754 0.01699 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.41772 0.71294 (0.70478) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 

! . ,  . ,  
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Cornporlte Exhibit NO. 
Docket No. 100003-GU 

==FLEX DOWN- 
~eoples Gas System 

Page 2 Of 3 

L RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-1 

ESTIMATE FORTHE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH: JULY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 

2 



composite Exhibit No. 
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peoples Gas System 
===FLEX DOWN- 
Page 3 Of 3 

SCHEDULE A-1 
I E ~ D  PnMMFRClAL CUSTOMERS ." ..--......- I ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD: 

CURRENT MONTH JULY 2010 

JANUARY 10 THROUGH DECEMBER 10 
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